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’MEMORANDUM FOR: SA/DO/O
FROM : <H.L.Latta;

Plans and*Review Group 
Central Cover Staff

•S’JBJECT : House Select Committee on Assassinations
(HSCA) Request

RLFERENCFS : A. Meno for SA/DO/O fr OLC (OLC 78-0070/9), 
dtd 1 Feb 78, Same Subject

•R. Letter for OLC fr Chief Counsel/Director 
of HSCA, dtd 26 Jan 7T

In response to the request in Reference B, CCS files 
contain information on only one of the ten individuals identi­
fied therein, as follows:

Lawrence La Borde -- A request for information from 
a private firm in Louisiana to which Subject had applied 
for employment (1970) and given the Agency as his last 
employer. An Agency document (1970) .which briefly 
describes Subject’s employment with the Agency in 1962 
and subsequent discharge for (unspecified) security 
reasons; and a proposed response to the private firm.

M. L. Latta

Distribution:
Orig § 1 - Adse

1 - DDO/ISS/IP/EIS
1 - La Borde File
1 - CCS/PRG chrono via board
1 - 10-4H (HSCA)

(MLI?: acn
E2 IMPDBT
CL BY 09492

\3>


